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Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: 1BH-PSC1516 Water licence for Coral Harbour Hydrostatic testing


Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca> Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 4:00 PM
To: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "marc@mosher.ca" <marc@mosher.ca>

Thanks for the annual report Marc.

 

I will be putting this licence on the list for final inspection next field season. I have included licensing to add the 2015
report and include the correspondence on the FTP website.

 

Regards,        Kyle

 

From: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> 

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Jacob Saunders <jacob@inukshukconstruction.ca>; David Mosher <dave@mosher.ca>

Subject: RE: 1BH-PSC1516 Water licence for Coral Harbour Hydrostatic testing

 

Hi Kyle,

 

In red below are answers to your questions.

 

Regards,

 

 

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Inukshuk Construction Ltd, Mosher Engineering Ltd

Tel: 902-429-0272

Fax: 902-429-7762
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From: Amsel, Kyle <Kyle.Amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>


Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca>

Subject: 1BH-PSC1516 Water licence for Coral Harbour Hydrostatic testing

 

Good day Marc.

 

As per our conversation.

 

Can you please provide me with the following information:

Can you please provide me with the annual report for the year water was used in associated with this licence
See
attached report
Is the activity completed or is there any use of the water licence occurring
the activity is completed and we have no
more use of the water licence
Has the infrastructure associated with water use been removed (eg, pumps, hoses, culverts, etc.)
Yes

 

Regards,             Kyle

 

 

 

 

Kyle Amsel

Water Resource Officer

Kivalliq Region, Field Operations Unit


Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada 

kyle.amsel@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca / Tel: (867) 645-2089 / Mobile: (867) 222-6795

 

 

This communication, including any or all attachments, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this communication, is strictly prohibited. If
you have
received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the original and any copy of this communication and any printout thereof,
immediately.
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